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Ann Cole % ‘:‘
Office of Commission Clerk -—

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re: Docket-No. 080278-TL - Joint petition for show cause proccedings against Verizon Florida
LLC for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.070, F.A.C., Customer Trouble Reports, and impose
fines, by the Office of the Attorney General, Citizens of the State of Florida, and AARP.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Prosecutorial staff is filing the confidential direct testimony of Richard Moses. This direct

testimony uses confidential information provided to staff under claims of confidentiality, which

Verizon considered to be proprictary and confidential business information. Prosecutorial staff

requests that this direct testimony be treated confidentially in its entirety pursuant to Section

_— 364.183(4), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: July 23, 2009

TO: Lee Eng Tan, Office Of General Counsel

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080278 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Direct testimony of Richard Moses, and

filed on behalf of Florida Public Service Commission. The document will be maintained in

locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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